
  

  

 

 

 

Child Start – 2nd Street 

1510 E. 2nd Street 

Wichita, KS 67214 

 

WDM PROJECT NO.:  23016 

 

ADDENDUM 01 

 

Issue Date: February 4, 2024 

 

The original Project Manual and Drawings dated January 24, 2024, for the Project noted above, are amended as 

indicated on this Addendum.  Information provided in this Addendum shall be considered as a portion of the 

Contract Documents for the referenced Project and the contained information shall supersede all prior 

documentation.  No form of verbal or other forms of written instructions, interpretations, additions, deletions, 

corrections, or clarifications made by the Owner, the Architect or the Engineer shall be used by the Bidders. 

 

This Addendum consists of 04 pages, including any attachments. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum within the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject 

the Bidder to disqualification. 

 

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTIONS 

 

BIDDING QUESTIONS: – 

 

ADD 01-1 Is GC responsible for plan review fees? Plans have already been submitted to MABCD and plan 

review fee has been paid. 

ADD 01-2 Is GC responsible for building permit fees? Yes. 

ADD 01-3 Will an Emergency Radio Frequency Survey be required? If so and the test fails, will the cost of a 

permanent system be carried by the Owner?  MABCD has stated that they will require the 

survey. Owner will pay costs of any system, if required. 

ADD 01-4 Please provide tax status. (Remodel/Exempt) Per the Owner the project is not tax exempt. 

ADD 01-5 When is the expected Notice to Proceed date?  Owner anticipates announcing the successful 

bidder by 16 February 2024. 

ADD 01-6 The wood door specs call to match existing. Do you know the species?  Wood doors appear to be 

plain-sliced red oak, but bidder to verify. (see included photo) 

ADD 01-7 The hardware sets say to match existing.  Do you know the manufacturer currently being used? 

Bidders are not required to match the exact same make and model of the current hardware.  

Bidder is to match look, finish, and grade of existing hardware. Cores are to match current 

keying system. 

ADD 01-8 Note 9.05 on A-102 calls for 4’ tall corner guards – Ref. Finish Schedule. I am not seeing a corner 

guard product listed anywhere on Sheet A-901. Please clarify material. Corner guards are to be 

stainless steel. 



  

  

 

ADD 01-9 Sheet M-101 Key Note #7 states to coordinate with Architect for roofing requirements at demo’d 

duct through roof. Please clarify roofing requirement. Roofing is to be patched back 

weathertight with suitable materials for the existing roofing. 

 

SHEET A-501 – DETAILS 1 & 2: - 

 

ADD 01-10 Provide an additional 15 square feet of insulated, safety, spandrel glass (to match existing) 

and an additional 35 square feet of insulated, clear, safety glass (to match existing) to ensure 

that all glazing to the north within 2’-0” of new Door 102 is safety glass. 

 

QUESTIONS @ PRE-BID MEETING: - 

 

ADD 01-11 Will the space be occupied during construction? Space to be renovated will be unoccupied 

during construction but there will be staff in other parts of the building during construction. 

ADD 01-12 Access for staff and materials? Badge for access control will be provided to Superintendent to 

access main entry and then double doors to the east can be used for access throughout the 

day. 

ADD 01-13 Contractor parking?  Parking can be on street or in parking lot. 

ADD 01-14 Alternate for new parking lot – Okay to use concrete rather than asphalt? Yes. 

ADD 01-15 Existing ceiling tile is a special size. Reflected ceiling plans show that while a detail similar to the 

existing is used, the ceiling tile itself can be 2’x2’ & 2’x4’ pieces in grid. 

ADD 01-16 Timing for replacement of playground fencing?  Playground will be used so salvaged fencing at 

north end shall be relocated quickly once removed. 

ADD 01-17 Please see attached attendance sheet from Pre-Bid Meeting. 

 

 

 

Issued by the Architect: 

 

 

 

 

Stan J. Landwehr AIA  – Principal 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 01  
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